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task   [tæsk] 
  Your task is to finish the homework before dinner.   

March   [mɑːrtʃ] 
  We celebrate Women's History Month in March.   

proof; proofreading   [pruːf ] [ˈpruːfˌriːdɪŋ] 
  She's proofreading her essay for errors.   

yawn   [jɑːn] 
  I yawned because I stayed up too late.   

everywhere              [ˈevriwer] 
  There are flowers everywhere in the garden.   

air   [er] 
  We need clean air to breathe.   

keep-kept-kept   [kiːp - kept - kept] 
  I keep my keys in the drawer.   

o´clock; clock   [əˈklɑːk] 
  It's five o'clock; time to go home.   

tea; tea room   [tiː ] [ tiː ruːm] 
  Let's have some tea in the tea room.   

us   [ʌs; əs] 
  My sister will go to the park with us.   

daily   [ˈdeɪli] 
  It's important to do your homework daily.   

emergency; emerge   [ɪˈmɜːrdʒənsi ] 
[ɪˈmɜːrdʒ]   Call 911 in case of an emergency.   

garden; gardener   [ˈɡɑːrdən ] 
[ˈɡɑrdnər]   The gardener plants flowers and trims bushes.   

last   [læst] 
  It will last longer than I expected.   

pan   [pæn] 
      Please wash the frying pan after cooking. 
  

  

 
US  pronunciation:      ˈ = primary stress      ˌ = secondary stress            Br. E. =British English 
ə (allow), ð (this), θ (thank), æ (apple), ŋ (bank), dʒ = (angel), ʒ (pleasure), tʃ (cheese), ʃ =(show), ʌ=a (mud), 
ɔ:, ɔ  = o:, o (corner), ʊ = ə +u (good), ɑː, ɑ = o: + a:, a+o (sauce), t ̬= d (later), ɪ = i (miss), ɜː, ɝː = ə:, ə:r (hurdle), 
ɛ=e (red) 

 

        

OTHER PHRASES AND IDIOMS 
        Keep similing!   

It´s up in the air.   

We are on the air.   

Let´s clear the air.   

last but not least   

 It´s not my cup of tea.   
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        blanket   [ˈblæŋkɪt]  
  I wrapped myself in a warm blanket.   

cushion   [ˈkʊʃən]  
  The sofa has soft cushions.   

judge; judgement   [dʒʌdʒ ]  [ 
ˈdʒʌdʒmənt]   The judge listened to both sides.   

secret   [ˈsiːkrət]  
  Can you keep a secret?   

angry (with); anger           [ˈæŋɡri wɪð]  [ 
ˈæŋɡər]   She was angry with him for being late.   

dance   [dæns]  
  Let's dance to our favorite song.   

garage   [ɡəˈrɑːʒ]  
  Dad parks his car in the garage.   

cute   [kjuːt ]  
  The puppy is so cute with its floppy ears.   

would   [strong /wʊd/    weak 
/wəd/  /əd/ ]   I would have gone to the party if I had been 

invited. 
  

Friday   [ˈfraɪdeɪ]  
  We have pizza every Friday for dinner.   

message   [ˈmesɪdʒ]  
  I received a text message from my friend.   

forecast-forecast-forecast   [ˈfɔːrkæst]  
  The weather forecast predicts rain tomorrow.   

offer   [ˈɑːfər]  
  She made me an offer I couldn't refuse.   

sharp; sharply   [ʃɑːrp]  [ˈʃɑːrpli] 
  Be careful, the knife is sharp.   

tap   [tæp]  

  Please tap the screen to continue.    

 
US  pronunciation:      ˈ = primary stress      ˌ = secondary stress            Br. E. =British English 
ə (allow), ð (this), θ (thank), æ (apple), ŋ (bank), dʒ = (angel), ʒ (pleasure), tʃ (cheese), ʃ =(show), ʌ=a (mud), 
ɔ:, ɔ  = o:, o (corner), ʊ = ə +u (good), ɑː, ɑ = o: + a:, a+o (sauce), t ̬= d (later), ɪ = i (miss), ɜː, ɝː = ə:, ə:r (hurdle), 
ɛ=e (red) 

 

        OTHER PHRASES AND IDIOMS 

        on tap   

as far as I can judge…   

take a message, leave a message   

in secret    

wet blanket   

at 8 o´c clock sharp   

 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENSES IN ENGLISH 
 
1. I arrived yesterday (last week, 2 hours ago). ? DID, - DIDN´T 1. I play tennis every Monday.                                       1. I will do it tmrw. (decision,  forecast, opinion) 
2. I was sleeping at 5 yesterday.    ? DO, DOES; - DON´T, DOESN´T                     2. I am going to do it tmrw. (plan, obviously) 
     When I came in, she was sleeping.   2. I am playing tennis now.   3. The train leaves at 5 tmrw. (schedule) 
3. I used to play tennis when I was 12.   3. She is always losing her keys. (neg.)  4. I am seeing my dentist at 5 tmrw. (diary, 100%) 
4. The dog would bark at me every day. (used to)       5. This time next week I will be lying on the beach. 
 
 
 

                            PAST                  PRESENT            FUTURE 
       
 
 
 
 
 
 

    PAST PERFECT 
 
 
  (He was out of breath) 

 He had been running. 
 
  (I ate escargots yesterday.)                           (They divorced last year.) 

 I had never eaten escargots.         They had been together for 10 years. 
 
     
 
 
 

                                                                                             PRESENT PERFECT 
 
 
 

    I have been learning English for 5 years (since kindergarten).               (We have an anniversary today.) 
    I haven´t seen him since yesterday. I have never eaten escargots.       We have been together for 10 years. 
 
 
 
 

          FUTURE PERFECT 
 
 
 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                   (We will have our anniversary tomorrow.) 

     We will have eaten everything by the time you get there. I will have finished it by then.        Tomorrow we will have been together  
                                                                                                                                                                          for 10 years. 

 



 
 

1 = „the first column“      2= „the second column“         3=“the third column“        1          2         3 
                                                                                                                                               see      saw     seen 
                                                                                                                                               live      lived    lived 
 

Present  + I live                           (1) in Paris. 
 She  lives                          (1s) in Rome. 
Past      + I  lived                         (2) with him. 
 She lived                         (2) there. 
Future   + I will live                    (1) here. 
 She will live                    (1) there. 

Present perfect + I have lived               (3) alone. 
 She has lived                  (3) in Paris. 
    
Present  - I don´t             live      (1) in Paris. 
 She  doesn´t         live      (1) in Rome. 

Past      - I  didn´t            live      (1) with him. 
 She didn´t            live      (1) there. 
Future   - I won´t            live      (1) here. 
 She won´t            live      (1) there. 

Present perfect - I haven´t         lived   (3) alone. 
 She hasn´t            lived   (3) in Paris. 
    
Present  ? Do I                     live       (1) in Paris? 
 Does  she                live       (1) in Rome? 

Past      ? Did  I                     live       (1) with him? 
 Did she                live       (1) there? 
Future   ? Will I                     live       (1) here? 
 Will she                live       (1) there? 

Present perfect ? Have I                     lived     (3) alone? 
 Has she                lived     (3) in Paris? 


